## UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

ъ.			~ 1		
l )18	trict	Ωt	( `O	lıım	hıa

United States of America v.  Dominic Box DOB: XXXXXX		) ) ) ) )	Case: 1:22-mj-00273 Assigned to: Judge Meriweather, Robin M. Assign Date: 12/13/2022 Description: COMPLAINT W/ ARREST WARRAN				
	CRIMINAI	L CO	OMPLAINT				
I, the complainant in the	is case, state that the follo	owing	is true to the best of my k	nowledge and belief.			
On or about the date(s) of	January 6, 2021		in the county of		in the		
in the Distr	rict of <u>Columbia</u> ,	the d	efendant(s) violated:				
Code Section			Offense Description				
18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2)-40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(	Disorderly and Disrupt (D)- Disorderly Conduct (G)- Parading, Demonstrate is based on these facts:	otive (	a Restricted Building of Conduct in a Restricted In Capitol Building g, or Picketing in a Capitol Building in	Building or Grounds			
X Continued on the atta			Сотр	lainant's signature			
			Print	Special Agent red name and title			
Attested to by the applicant in a	ccordance with the requir	remen	ts of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1				
by telephone.  Date: 12/13/2022			Robin M. Meriweather	Digitally signed by Rol Meriweather Date: 2022.12.13 18:48			
	-		Ju	dge's signature			
City and state:	Vashington, D.C.		Robin M. Meriweather, U.S. Magistrate Judge  Printed name and title				